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January 8, 1980

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Vandy Miller, Chief License Management Branch
Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Washington, D.C. 20555

Subiject: Termination of License SNM-1677
Reference: Control No. 15233

Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter documents our request to terminate License SNM-1677,
docket no. 70-2317, which would expire September 30, 1981. You are
in receipt of Form NRC 314 "Certification of Disposal of Material"
as evidenced by your Control No. 15233.

Is there any other action required by Teledyne Cast Products to
terminate the subject license?

Sincerely,

TELEDYNE CAST PRODUCTS

Emmett N. Bossing, ;

Radiation Safety Officer
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cc: B. Riedlinger (Fuel Facility & Material S fety)
NRC Office of Inspection & Enforcement
County of Los Angeles, Occupational Health
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